

Ms Uma Springford
Senior Development Manager

MIRVAC PROJECTS PTY LTD
Level 1, 2 Davy Road
Eveleigh New South Wales 2015

14/01/2020

Dear Ms Springford

Locomotive Workshop (Bays 5 - 15) (SSD-8449-Mod-6)
Request for Comment on Conditions

The Department has drafted conditions of consent for the Locomotive Workshop (Bays 5 - 15) (SSD-8449-Mod-6).

You are invited to review the draft conditions for accuracy and workability and to provide any comments to the Department by Mon 20 January 2020.

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Dickson, who can be contacted on 8275 1032/ at emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



David Glasgow
Principal Planner
Key Sites

as delegate for the Secretary

Enclosed/Attached: Draft conditions